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FEGERAL ELECTION COMNMISSION

WAZ|HMERIEAN, £1.C. 21MER
Ocrober 14, 2003

Anns Rosenteld, Troasurer
Pate King for Congess Comuninee
Pout Oifice Box 1423

Seaford, NY 1783 Responze Due Date:

November 13, 2843
Tdentification Number: CO0272251

Reference: Amended July Querterly Report (4/1/03 - 6/30/03), received 10/2:03
Diewr M5, Rosenfeld:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s prefiminary review of the repory(s)
referenced above. This noiice reguests information sssential to full public disclosure of
vour federal election campaign finances. An adequate respobse must be received st
tie Canunissior by the response dare noted above. An ilemization of the information
naedad follows:

_Line 1 of FEC Form 32-1 reports $123,201.33 in gross teceipts for the
Primary Flection. However, this amount is greater than the iofai gross
receipts disclosed an your current and previous tepotis.  Gross receipts
showld include all the receipts collected by all of the candidats’s withorized
committees thet are designated for the 20064 Primary Election and disclosed
on a Schedute A for Lines 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15 of the Detailed Sumnary
Page. Pleasc amend your repori(s} to growide the missing information ot to
disclose the correct gross receipts amount. (11 CEFR §104.19(b}

Unlke previcus elecilon cycles, you will not recelve an additional wotlce from
the Commissior on this matter, Adequate Tespomses received on or before this date
will be iken into consideration in defermining whether gudit action will be initiated.
Reguests for extensions of fime in which to respond will net be considered. Failure
1o provide an adequats respovse by this date may result in an andit of the commmittee.
Failure 1o comply with the provisions of the Act may also result in an enforcement action
against the commitize, Any response submitted by your commiitze wiil be placed on the
publie record and will be considered by the Commission prior to taking enforcement
actior,
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repoits) in an electronic format aud must submit ao amended Teport i Its eizery, rather
than just thoge poytions of the report shat are being amended.  If yon should have any
cuiestions Tegarding this metter or wish to verify the adeguacy of yeur response, please
contact me on our toll-free mamber (305 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 1o

reach the Reports Analvsis Division) ov my local pumber {202) 654-116+.

Sincerely,

Wéﬁé&,&c«
A

Karen Salderamna
Campaign Finance Analyst
490 Reports Anatysia Drivizion
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